Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 11:32 AM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: FW: REF: 24/24/24/VC05/029806 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK9885S &
GBL3518S ON 31.8.24 ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 2 *** LKK REF:
CD/LPC24090062/Kma3

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Daphne,
Please proceed as proposed.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all THeW" |onpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee @Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 10:28 am

To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: REF: 24/24/24/VC05/029806 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK9885S & GBL3518S ON 31.8.24 ALONG
ANG MO KIO AVE 2 *** LKK REF: CD/LPC24090062/Kma3

Dear Charmaine,

Your Ref: 24/24/24/VC05/029806



We refer to the above matter and your email below.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK 9885S AND GBL 3518S ON 31/08/2024

We have highlighted to your good office on 09/09/2024 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

It is an accident under BOLA: 27. OID hit onto rear TP.

Basing on the report of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

Summary to offer to repairer GUAN MOTOR WORKS is as follows: -

Claimed Amount | Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair $7,644.63 $4,550.00 (L/S)
2. Loss of Rental (5 days x $120.00) S 600.00 S 500.00 (5 days x $100.00)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 27.25 S 27.25
Total $8,271.88 $5,077.25

*5 days recommendation for repair.

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 21/10/2024 is only for mandate purpose.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You

Best Regards,



